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Our File No.:  SSB-10 

Memorandum 
 
Date:  January 2, 2025 
 
To:  Members of the Board 
 
From:  Shari (MacFayden) MacKenzie, Manager, Human Resources 
 
Subject: 2024 Statement of Board Remuneration 
 

 
 

In accordance with s. 284(3) of the Municipal Act, The District of Thunder Bay Social Services 
Administration Board (TBDSSAB or the Board) is required to provide each Municipality that 
has appointed a member of Council to serve as a member of TBDSSAB with an itemized 
statement of remuneration and expenses paid to that Board member.  
 
These statements will be mailed to each Municipal Treasurer.  
 
A summary of the total Board remuneration for the 2024 year is attached.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Shari (MacFayden) MacKenzie  
Manager, Human Resources 
 
Attachment:  2024 Board Remuneration 

http://www.tbdssab.ca/


The District of Thunder Bay Social Services Administration Board
2024 Board Remuneration

Board Member Mileage Paid

($)

Meals

($)

Travel and

Accommodation

($)

Total Travel

($)

Honorarium

($)

CPP & EHT

($)

Total 

Honorariums

($)

Total Travel and 

Honorariums

($)

Albert Aiello 0 0 0 0 3,725 198 3,923 3,923

Ken Boshcoff 0 0 0 0 3,250 63 3,313 3,313

Anne-Marie Bourgeault 1,170 37 453 1,661 3,250 161 3,411 5,072

Meghan Chomut 0 0 0 0 3,125 151 3,276 3,276

Kasey Etreni 0 0 0 0 3,425 175 3,600 3,600

Nancy Gladun 805 148 120 1,073 1,625 80 1,705 2,778

Brian Hamilton 0 292 587 879 5,775 360 6,135 7,014

Greg Johnsen 0 0 0 3,000 141 3,141 3,141

Kathleen Lynch 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Elaine Mannisto 4,294 16 2,133 6,443 3,125 61 3,186 9,629

Jim Moffat 6,860 728 1,799 9,387 4,850 287 5,137 14,524

Denis Nault 0 0 0 0 1,250 59 1,309 1,309

Dominic Pasqualino 0 0 0 0 3,125 151 3,276 3,276

Mark Thibert 0 0 0 0 3,000 141 3,141 3,141

Jim Vezina 0 0 0 0 3,625 190 3,815 3,815

Totals 13,129 1,221 5,092 19,442 46,150 2,218 48,368 67,811

Attachment #1 
Memo Re 2024 Board Remuneration




